
From: Kori Lorick < > 
Sent: Sunday, August 21, 2022 8:09 PM 
To: Michael Moore - RISCX; Allie Bones; Angie Cloutier 
Cc: Abby Raddatz - RISCX; Darron Moffatt - RISCX 
Subject: Re: request for meeting with social media government relations 
 
Caution: This email originated from outside of Maricopa County. Do not click links or open attachments 
unless you recognize the sender, expect this communication, and know the content is safe. 
 
Hi Michael, 
We share the concern and will connect internally about how best to proceed with an effective 
gathering. We've got our canvass tomorrow morning, but we'll circle back later this week. 
 
Thanks, 
Kori 

 
From: Michael Moore (MCRO) < > 
Sent: Friday, August 19, 2022 4:55 PM 
To: Kori Lorick < >; Allie Bones < >; Angie Cloutier 
< > 
Cc: Abby Raddatz - RISCX < >; Darron Moffatt - RISCX 
< > 
Subject: request for meeting with social media government relations  
  

Good afternoon Allie, Kori, and Angie. 

 

We'd like to request meet with Twitter and Facebook to do a hot wash - to discuss what went 
well and highlight areas of improvement in their support of Elections.  

 

We believe that a request coming from you would impress upon these vendors the greatest 
urgency and importance of this discussion. We'd also like to make sure that leadership at these 
organizations, those empowered to actually make change, attend. 



IMO one of the greatest asks is that they demonstrate setting up a Command center that 
interfaces with our network of command centers - that it be staffed by those who can rapidly 
respond to our reports of immediate threats. That they continue as they performed for the 
2022 Primary to me would be completely unacceptable.

If you agree with this course of action, perhaps something schedule starting the week of the 
29th?

Relevant to the conversation:

https://gizmodo.com/facebook-meta-2022-midterms-misinformation- 1

https://www.bloomberg.com/news/articles/2022-08-19/states-are-bracing-for-social-media-
enabled-election-violence?srnd=politics-vp#xj4y7vzkg

Thank you for your vigilance,

Michael Moore
Information Security Officer

Cell: 
Desk: 
Maricopa County
Office of  the Recorder
https://recorder.maricopa.gov/
111 S. 3rd Ave, Phoenix, AZ 85003



From: Allie Bones < >
Sent: Tuesday, August 23, 2022 5:09 PM
To: Michael Moore - RISCX; Kori Lorick; Angie Cloutier
Cc: Abby Raddatz - RISCX; Darron Moffatt - RISCX
Subject: RE: request for meeting with social media government relations

Caution: This email originated from outside of Maricopa County. Do not click links or open attachments 
unless you recognize the sender, expect this communication, and know the content is safe.

also be willing to be involved in a 
Comms Talk or SESM (or both).

Allie 

Allie Bones (She | Her | Hers)
Assistant Secretary of State
Arizona Secretary of State

Email: 
Office: 
Cell: 

1700 W. Washington St., 7th Fl. | Phoenix, AZ | 85007

This message and any messages in response to the sender of this
message may be subject to a public records request.

From: Michael Moore (MCRO) < > 
Sent: Tuesday, August 23, 2022 5:08 PM
To: Allie Bones < >; Kori Lorick < >; Angie Cloutier 
< >
Cc: Abby Raddatz - RISCX < >; Darron Moffatt - RISCX 
< >
Subject: Re: request for meeting with social media government relations

Allie thank you very much this all sounds perfect.

Should someone from CIS be included in the conversation as well?



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
Sent: Tuesday, August 23, 2022 4:59 PM
To: Michael Moore (MCRO); Kori Lorick; Angie Cloutier
Cc: Abby Raddatz - RISCX; Darron Moffatt - RISCX
Subject: RE: request for meeting with social media government relations

Caution: This email originated from outside of Maricopa County. Do not click links or open 
attachments unless you recognize the sender, expect this communication, and know the 
content is safe.

Hey Michael 

I am going to work on setting up a meeting with Facebook and Twitter so that we can chat with them 
about how the primary went, and to hear
thinking we keep it to the state and Maricopa. Then we are going to invite them to come to a Comms 
Talk in September so they can share with the counties their elections plans. 



hear from the 2nd largest jurisdiction in the country how they could be more responsive and helpful 

for us to monitor at times as well. 

So, I will keep you all in the loop as I reach out to them and work to get these meetings scheduled.

Thanks!

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
Sent: Friday, August 19, 2022 4:56 PM
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

  

This is something that both Recorder and Elections Communications teams as well as Maricopa 
County PIO would like to be involved in. Perhaps other counties would like to participate? I'm 
prepared to present part of this discussion or leave it in so many other's capable hands.  

  

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

  

https://www.bloomberg.com/news/articles/2022 08 19/states are bracing for social media



Michael Moore
Information Security Officer

Cell: 

Desk: 

Maricopa County
Office of the Recorder

https://recorder.maricopa.gov/
111 S. 3rd Ave, Phoenix, AZ 85003


